
Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement System 
 

Index RFP Questions and Answers  
 

1.  Are these new strategies  for Oklahoma Firefighters' Pension and Retirement 
System? 
 
NO. 
 
2.  If not new, who is currently providing this type of management strategy 
for the Pension Plan? 
 
All passive strategies are currently managed by State Street Global Advisors. 
 
3.  If not new, can you provide the current fee structure/contract for the 
existing manager? 
 
 
Barclay’s Aggregate Bond Index   4 basis points 
Barclay’s Intermediate Bond Index  4 basis points 
S&P 500 Equal Weighted Index  4 basis points 
S&P 500 Cap Weighted Index  3 basis points 
 
4.   What are the alpha targets and tracking error objectives for the Passive Core Fixed 
Income mandate and the Intermediate Cored Fixed Income Mandate? 
 
We are seeking pure passive strategies that limit tracking error relative to the index. 
We are not seeking enhanced strategies as part of this mandate. 
 
5. Would you consider investing through a collective investment trust? 
 

Yes 
 
 
 


